



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 25, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 4, regarding the feasibility of opening a Community Policing Center in East Cambridge, please be advised that one will be opening in the fire station at Cambridge and Second Streets.

Acting Police Commissioner Harold Murphy has discussed with Fire Chief Kevin Fitzgerald the matter of utilizing space in the fire station as a Community Policing Center. Chief Fitzgerald was very receptive and will be able to accommodate this request.

Within the next several weeks, a meeting will be scheduled with Chief Fitzgerald, his staff and Acting Police Commissioner Murphy to address any issues or concerns. The possibility of a similar arrangement at other fire stations throughout the City will also be discussed.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #4

S-157

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Four, regarding the feasibility
of opening a Community Policing
Center in East Cambridge.

In City Council March 25, 1996

Placed on File